
From: Muchmore, Dennis (GOV)
Sent: Thursday, October 15, 2015 5:58 PM
To: Hollins, Harvey (GOV)
Subject: RE: What's the latest on Flint?

I got so I believed that the only people that were telling you and I the truth were these ministers. It was Overton, Harris and who were the other ones?

From: Hollins, Harvey (GOV)
Sent: Thursday, October 15, 2015 4:36 PM
To: Muchmore, Dennis (GOV) <muchmored@michigan.gov>
Subject: Re: What's the latest on Flint?

The ministers did call and said thank you to both you and me.

Best,
Harvey

On Oct 15, 2015, at 10:42 AM, Muchmore, Dennis (GOV) <muchmored@michigan.gov> wrote:

I've met with both of them once, and I've talked with Ananich more than once on the phone because he called me. You've talked to him multiple times, and you're the lead. Don't know what he wants since he's getting to talk with you over and over. By the way, did our ministers call you and say "thank you Harvey, we couldn't get anyone else to listen to us and you did"?

From: Hollins, Harvey (GOV)
Sent: Wednesday, October 14, 2015 10:22 PM
To: Muchmore, Dennis (GOV) <muchmored@michigan.gov>
Subject: Re: What's the latest on Flint?

Sheldon wants to be pulled in the same way that you pulled Ananich in.

Best,
Harvey

On Oct 14, 2015, at 4:06 PM, Muchmore, Dennis (GOV) <muchmored@michigan.gov> wrote:

Have you talked with Sheldon recently?

From: Hollins, Harvey (GOV)
Sent: Tuesday, October 13, 2015 3:44 PM
To: Muchmore, Dennis (GOV) <muchmored@michigan.gov>
Subject: RE: What's the latest on Flint?

Not much more than what's in the news. I made a couple of

- City Council voted to approve their \$2 million to use GLWA
- People are still upset, believing that DEQ is covering up their mistake.

- Most elected officials are pointing fingers at the state.
- Bottled water delivery has slowed a tad.
- Various groups are still delivering water filters, a big filter distribution occurred over the weekend.
- Mayor Walling and his challenger Weaver are debating tonight.

From: Muchmore, Dennis (GOV)

Sent: Tuesday, October 13, 2015 8:41 AM

To: Hollins, Harvey (GOV) <hollinsh@michigan.gov>

Subject: What's the latest on Flint?